BISHOP, KNOWLTON AND CARSON PHOTOGRAPHS CA. 1920S–1930S

Collection Information

Biographical/Historical Sketch

Scope and Content Note

Series Contents

Cataloging Information

Processed by

Barbara Quigley 4 June 2004

Manuscript and Visual Collections Department William Henry Smith Memorial Library Indiana Historical Society 450 West Ohio Street Indianapolis, IN 46202-3269

www.indianahistory.org

COLLECTION INFORMATION

VOLUME OF 1 box COLLECTION:

COLLECTION Ca. 1920s–1930s.

DATES:

PROVENANCE: Purchased from Blue River Books, Morrison Opera Place, 20

East Maryland Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204 in June 1993.

RESTRICTIONS: None

COPYRIGHT:

REPRODUCTION Permission to reproduce or publish material in this collection

RIGHTS: must be obtained from the Indiana Historical Society.

ALTERNATE FORMATS:

RELATED HOLDINGS:

ACCESSION 1993.0503

NUMBER:

NOTES:

BIOGRAPHICAL/HISTORICAL SKETCH

Bishop, Knowlton and Carson, Architects and Engineers, had an office at 312 North Meridian Street in Indianapolis, Ind. The partners in this firm were Richard Edgar Bishop (1892–1973), Lynn O. Knowlton (1884–?), and LeRoy Carson (1887–1972).

Sources:

Items in the collection.

Social Security Death Index (http://www.gale.ancestry.com). Accessed 19 May 2004.

U.S. Census, 1930 (http://www.gale.ancestry.com). Accessed 19 May 2004.

Brown County State Park, comprising more than 15,000 acres, is the largest state park in Indiana. The Department of Natural Resources built Abe Martin Lodge there in 1932 on Kin Hubbard Ridge, naming the accompanying cottages after his principle characters.

Clifty Falls State Park sits on a bluff overlooking the Ohio River and downtown Madison, Indiana. The original Clifty Inn first opened its doors to guests in August of 1924, and has undergone renovations in the years since.

Highland Golf and Country Club opened in 1908 on West 30th Street in Indianapolis (now the site of Coffin Municipal Golf Course), and moved to West 52nd Street in the mid-1920s.

Indiana Oxygen Company's administration building was built in Indianapolis in 1930. It featured carved limestone gas cylinders atop brick pilasters, an entrance with Gothic details, a vestibule with leaded glass and wood paneling, a wood-paneled president's office with coffered ceiling, and carved plaster figures. The Brant family owned the company and had the building listed in the National Register of Historic Places. In 1992, Indiana Oxygen sold the building to Eli Lilly and Company whose campus surrounded the structure. Lilly donated the building to the Historic Landmarks Foundation of Indiana on the condition that the building be relocated. It was moved to the corner of East Street and Fletcher Avenue. In 1998 it was bought by Jeff Dunaway who opened his restaurant, Dunaway's Palazzo Ossigeno, in the building.

McCormick's Creek State Park was established in 1916 as Indiana's first state park. This 1,924-acre park is located along the White River near Spencer in Owen County, 14 miles northwest of Bloomington. The bath house there was built in 1929.

Pokagon State Park was constructed in 1926. At that time, the park consisted of 707 acres and was the third largest park in the state. The park's hotel, named the Potawatomi Inn, was completed in 1928.

Turkey Run State Park is Indiana's second oldest state park. The first parcel of the park's 2,382 acres was purchased during Indiana's centennial in 1916 when the state park system was first established. It is located along State Road 47 southwest of Crawfordsville. The Turkey Run Inn was built in 1919, and has undergone additions and other modifications over the years.

Sources:

Items in the collection.

Cunningham, Joan. "Country Clubs." In *The Encyclopedia of Indianapolis*, edited by Bodenhamer, David J. and Robert G. Barrows. Bloomington and Indianapolis: Indiana University Press, 1994: 478-79. General Collection: F534 .I55 E4 1994

Dalton, William. "Golf." In *The Encyclopedia of Indianapolis*, edited by Bodenhamer, David J. and Robert G. Barrows. Bloomington and Indianapolis: Indiana University Press, 1994: 631–32. General Collection: F534.I55 E4 1994

Department of Natural Resources. Indiana's State Parks and Reservoirs (http://www.in.gov/dnr/parklake/parks/index.html). Accessed 17 May 2004.

Walden, Catherine. "Success Stories Show it's Never Too Late to Make a Save." Historic Landmarks Foundation of Indiana. *Indiana Preservationist*, No. 1, January/February 2002

(http://www.historiclandmarks.org/help/IParticles/%231%2002%20Success%20stories.pdf). Accessed 17 May 2004.

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

This collection consists of twenty-six black-and-white 8"x10" photographs of structures designed by the Indianapolis architectural firm of Bishop, Knowlton and Carson. The photographs were taken in the 1920s and 1930s of structures built from around 1919 to the 1930s. All of the photographs are of buildings in Indiana, except for those of the Baltimore Post Office in Maryland. Many of the photographs are of structures located in Indiana's various state parks, and include hotels, cabins, and a bath house. Two Indianapolis buildings are represented: the Highland Golf and Country Club, and the Indiana Oxygen Company. Some of the unidentified structures appear to be pavilions and a dining hall. There are photographs of building exteriors and interiors.

The collection is arranged into nine series: Baltimore Post Office, Brown County State Park, Clifty Falls State Park, Highland Golf and Country Club, Indiana Oxygen Company, McCormick's Creek State Park, Pokagon State Park, Turkey Run State Park, and Unidentified Structures.

SERIES CONTENTS

Series 1: Baltimore Post Office

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Two exterior views of the post office in Baltimore,
Maryland, completed in 1929. Photographs by
Schaefer & Son.

Photographs, Box 1,
Folder 1

Series 2: Brown County State Park

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Two views of exteriors of cabins named for Kin Hubbard's characters: the Ex-Editur Cale Fluhart cabin, and the Clem Harner cabin.

Photographs, Box 1, Folder 2

Series 3: Clifty Falls State Park

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Exterior view of two-story "memorial seat" building. Photograph by Frederick Bons.

Photographs, Box 1, Folder 3

Series 4: Highland Golf and Country Club

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Exterior view of country club building. Photograph by
W.H. Bass Photo Company, ca. 1925.
Photographs, Box 1,
Folder 4

Series 5: Indiana Oxygen Company

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Two exterior views. Photographs by W.H. Bass Photo
Company, ca. 1932.

Photographs, Box 1,
Folder 5

Four interior views. Photographs by W.H. Bass Photo
Company, ca. 1932.

Photographs, Box 1,
Folder 5

Two interior views. Not certain if these are of the Photographs, Box 1, Indiana Oxygen Company, nor if the photographs are by Bass.

Series 6: McCormick's Creek State Park

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Two exterior views and one interior view of the bath house, completed in 1929. Photographs, Box 1, Folder 6

Series 7: Pokagon State Park

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Three exterior views of the hotel. Photographs, Box 1, Folder 7

Series 8: Turkey Run State Park

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Exterior view of the Turkey Run Inn, built in 1919. Photographs, Box 1,

Series 9: Unidentified Structures

CONTENTS CONTAINER

Exterior view of a small building with a stone Photographs, Box 1, chimney, attached to a pavilion. This appears to be in Folder 9

a park.

Exterior view of a stone structure with arched

Photographs, Box 1, passageways. This may be a pavilion in a park. Folder 9

Exterior view of a two-story brick building with a Photographs, Box 1,

round window in the attic. An American flag is flying Folder 9

on a pole outside the building.

Interior view of a dining room with brick pillars and Photographs, Box 1, walls, and lots of small tables with chairs. Folder 9

Interior view of a large room in a brick building, with a Photographs, Box 1,

few chairs (including rocking chairs) and a table. Folder 9

CATALOGING INFORMATION

For additional information on this collection, including a list of subject headings that may lead you to related materials:

- 1. Go to the Indiana Historical Society's online catalog: http://opac.indianahistory.org/
- 2. Click on the "Basic Search" icon.
- 3. Select "Call Number" from the "Search In:" box.
- 4. Search for the collection by its basic call number (in this case, P 0428).
- 5. When you find the collection, go to the "Full Record" screen for a list of headings that can be searched for related materials.